

# **Alistair Stewart**

Senior General Adjuster Crawford & Company (Canada) Inc. Mississauga, ON, Canada



647-210-4320



Alistair.stewart@crawco.ca

#### BIO:

Alistair has 20+ years of claims handling experience, specializing in Auto Bodily Injury and Casualty Claims. He was the leader of national claims for a large commercial transportation client and specializes in complex and catastrophic claims. Alistair has experience with handling claims in United States, mediations and pre-trials.

He has experience working for both insurers and independent adjusting companies, has worked on numerous programs and directly in client systems. Alistair is part of our Global Technical Services Group of adjusters and is currently working out of our Mississauga office.

#### **EXPERTISE:**

Auto Bodily Injury, Commercial General Liability, Mediations and Pre-Trials

### **EXPERIENCE:**

2024- Present: Senior General Adjuster – Crawford, Mississauga 2021- 2024: Claims Representative III – Intact Ins., Mississauga 2018 –2021: Claims Supervisor – Crawford, Mississauga 2014 –2018: Senior Claims Adjuster – Crawford, Mississauga 2012 – 2014: Bodily Injury Adjuster II – RSA, Mississauga 2007 – 2012: Granite Claims Solutions – Field Adjuster 2003 – 2007: DGIG Insurance Group – AB Field Adjuster

# **SELECTED ASSIGNMENTS:**

2024 Personal Auto BI – Florida - \$5M 2021 Commercial Auto BI – British Columbia - \$10M 2020 Commercial Auto BI – British Columbia - \$2.5M

## **QUALIFICATIONS:**

Chartered Insurance Professional (CIP)
Licensed Insurance Adjuster, All Lines – Ontario
Carleton University BA – Law & History

## **LANGUAGES:**

English

